
 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING AGENDA 
February 21, 2024 at 7:30 PM 

432 Route 306, Wesley Hills, NY 10952 

Phone: 845-354-0400 | Fax: 845-354-4097 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

ROLL CALL 

PUBLIC HEARING 

1. Application submitted by Nancy Rubin on behalf of Mark Schwartz and Goldie Slater for 

variances from the provisions of Sections 230-17 Attachment I and 230-14O(4)(a) to permit the 

maintenance and use of a single-family residence, inground swimming pool, cabana, circular 

driveway and other structures having front yard impervious surface ratio of .46 instead of the 

maximum permitted of .20, impervious surface ratio of .36 instead of the maximum permitted 

of .25, side yard of 19.9 feet instead of the minimum required of 25 feet, cabana side yard of 

14.8 feet instead of the minimum required of 25 feet and the variance previously granted of 18 

feet and cabana rear yard of 17 feet instead of the minimum required of 50 feet and the variance 

previously granted of 18 feet. 

The subject premises are situated on the south side of Ardley Place approximately 700 feet 

west of Wilder Road, known as 7 Ardley Place, designated on the Tax Map as Section 41.1·0 

Block 1 Lot 24. in an R-35 Zoning District. 

2. Application submitted by Willow Tree Management LLC for variances from the provisions of 

Section 230-17 Attachment I of the Code of the Village of Wesley Hills, to permit the 

construction, maintenance and use of a single-family residence having building coverage of 

.119 instead of the maximum permitted of .105 and front yard impervious surface ratio of .23 

instead of the maximum permitted of .20. 

The subject premises are situated on the west side of Rochelle Lane at the intersection with 

East Willow Tree Road, known as 1 Rochelle Lane, designated on the Tax Map as 

Section 41.08 Block 1 Lot 58.1, in an R-35 Zoning District. 

3. Application submitted by Bassie Hurwitz for a variance from the provisions of Section 230-17 

Attachment I of the Code of the Village of Wesley Hills, to permit the maintenance and use of 

a driveway to a single-family residence having impervious surface ratio of .29 instead of the 

prior variance granted of .26. 

 

The subject premises are situated on the west side of Spook Rock Road at the intersection with 

Oren Court, known as 89 Spook Rock Road, designated on the Tax Map as Section 40.16 

Block 1 Lot 10.21, in an R-50 Zoning District. 

1



4. Application submitted by Goldy Rosenfeld for variances from the provisions of  Sections 230-

17 Attachment I and 230-14O(4)(a) of the Code of the Village of Wesley Hills, to permit the 

maintenance and use of a single family residence and inground swimming pool having building 

height of 26.18 feet instead of the maximum permitted of 25 feet, impervious surface ratio of 

.30 instead of the maximum permitted of .25 and rear yard for the pool of 11.5 feet instead of 

the minimum required of 15 feet. 

The subject premises are situated on the north side of Ardley Place at the intersection with 

Wilder Road, known as 2 Ardley Place, designated on the Tax Map as Section 41.10 Block I 

Lot 20, in an R 35 Zoning District. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

5. January 23, 2024 

ADJOURNMENT 

2



File Attachments for Item:

1. Application submitted by Nancy Rubin on behalf of Mark Schwartz and Goldie Slater for variances 

from the provisions of Sections 230-17 Attachment I and 230-14O(4)(a) to permit the maintenance and 

use of a single-family residence, inground swimming pool, cabana, circular driveway and other 

structures having front yard impervious surface ratio of .46 instead of the maximum permitted of .20, 

impervious surface ratio of .36 instead of the maximum permitted of .25, side yard of 19.9 feet instead 

of the minimum required of 25 feet, cabana side yard of 14.8 feet instead of the minimum required of 

25 feet and the variance previously granted of 18 feet and cabana rear yard of 17 feet instead of the 

minimum required of 50 feet and the variance previously granted of 18 feet.

The subject premises are situated on the south side of Ardley Place approximately 700 feet west of 

Wilder Road, known as 7 Ardley Place, designated on the Tax Map as Section 41.1·0 Block 1 Lot 24. in an 

R-35 Zoning District.

3



4

Item 1.



5

Item 1.



6

Item 1.



7

Item 1.



8

Item 1.



9

Item 1.



10

Item 1.



11

Item 1.



12

Item 1.



13

Item 1.



14

Item 1.



15

Item 1.



16

Item 1.



17

Item 1.



18

Item 1.



19

Item 1.



20

Item 1.



21

Item 1.



22

Item 1.



23

Item 1.



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that 
a public hearing will be held 
by the Zoning Board of Ap-
peals of the Village of Wesley 
Hills on the 20th day of De-
cember, 2023 at 7:30 P.M. at 
the Village Hall, 432 Route 
306, Wesley Hills, New York 
10952 to consider the appli-
cation submitted by Nancy 
Rubin on behalf of Mark 
Schwartz and Goldie Slater 
for variances from the provi-
sions of Sections 230-17 At-
tachment I and 230-14O(4)
(a) to permit the maintenance 
and use of a single fam-
ily residence, inground swim-
ming pool, cabana, circular 
driveway and other structures 
having front yard impervious 
surface ratio of .46 instead 
of the maximum permitted of 
.20, impervious surface ratio 
of .36 instead of the maxi-
mum permitted of .25, side 
yard of 19.9 feet instead of 
the minimum required of 25 
feet, cabana side yard of 14.8 
feet instead of t

minimum required of 25 feet 
and the variance previously 
granted of 18 feet and cabana 
rear yard of 17 feet instead of 
the minimum required of 50 
feet and the variance previ-
ously granted of 18 feet.

The subject premises are 
situated on the south side of 
Ardley Place approximately 
700 feet west of Wilder Road, 
known as 7 Ardley Place, 
designated on the Tax Map a

Section 41.1·0 Block 1 Lot 24. 
in an R-35 Zoning District.

Copies of the aforesaid appli-
cation are available for public 
UHYLHZ�DW�WKH�RIÀFH�RI�WKH�9LO-
lage Clerk/Treasurer, Village 
of Wesley Hills, 432 Route  
306, Wesley Hills,  Ne

York  10952 between the 
hours of 9 A.M. and 4 P.M. 
Mondays through Fridays, 
exclusive of holidays.

Dated: Wesley Hills New York 
November 29, 2023
Camille Guido-Downey 
Village Clerk/Treasurer
Village of Wesley Hills

1x12-7/27147

ACTUAL SIZE 

24

Item 1.



25

Item 1.



26

Item 1.



27

Item 1.



File Attachments for Item:

2. Application submitted by Willow Tree Management LLC for variances from the provisions of Section 

230-17 Attachment I of the Code of the Village of Wesley Hills, to permit the construction, maintenance 

and use of a single-family residence having building coverage of .119 instead of the maximum permitted 

of .105 and front yard impervious surface ratio of .23 instead of the maximum permitted of .20.

The subject premises are situated on the west side of Rochelle Lane at the intersection with East Willow 

Tree Road, known as 1 Rochelle Lane, designated on the Tax Map as Section 41.08 Block 1 Lot 58.1, in an

R-35 Zoning District.

28



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 

 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a public hearing will be held by the Zoning Board of 

Appeals of the Village of Wesley Hills on the 21st day of February, 2024 at 7:30 P.M. at the. 

Village Hall, 432 Route 306, Wesley Hills, New York 10952 to consider the application 

submitted by Willow Tree Management LLC for variances from the provisions of Section 230-17 

Attachment I of the Code of the Village of Wesley Hills, to permit the construction, maintenance 

and use of a single-family residence having building coverage of .119 instead of the maximum 

· permitted of .105 and front yard impervious surface ratio of .23 instead of the maximum 

permitted of .20. 

 

The subject premises are situated on the west side of Rochelle Lane at the intersection 

with East Willow Tree Road, known as 1 Rochelle Lane, designated on the Tax Map as Section 

41.08 Block 1 Lot 58.1, in an R-35 Zoning District. 

 
Copies of the aforesaid application are available for public review at the office of the 

Village Clerk/Treasurer, Village of Wesley Hills, 432 Route 306, Wesley Hills, New York 10952 

between the hours of 9 AM. and 4 P.M. Mondays through Fridays, exclusive of  holidays. 
 

Dated: Wesley Hills, New York 

February 1, 2024 

Camille Guido-Downey 

Village Clerk/Treasurer 

Village of Wesley Hills 

29

Item 2.



30

Item 2.



31

Item 2.



32

Item 2.



33

Item 2.



34

Item 2.



35

Item 2.



36

Item 2.



37

Item 2.



38

Item 2.



39

Item 2.



40

Item 2.



41

Item 2.



42

Item 2.



43

Item 2.



44

Item 2.



45

Item 2.



46

Item 2.



47

Item 2.



File Attachments for Item:

3. Application submitted by Bassie Hurwitz for a variance from the provisions of Section 230-17 

Attachment I of the Code of the Village of Wesley Hills, to permit the maintenance and use of a driveway

to a single-family residence having impervious surface ratio of .29 instead of the prior variance granted 

of .26.

The subject premises are situated on the west side of Spook Rock Road at the intersection with Oren 

Court, known as 89 Spook Rock Road, designated on the Tax Map as Section 40.16 Block 1 Lot 10.21, in 

an R-50 Zoning District.

48



49

Item 3.



50

Item 3.



51

Item 3.



52

Item 3.



53

Item 3.



54

Item 3.



55

Item 3.



56

Item 3.



57

Item 3.



58

Item 3.



59

Item 3.



60

Item 3.



61

Item 3.



62

Item 3.



63

Item 3.



64

Item 3.



65

Item 3.



PUBLIC HEARING NOTICE 
 

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that a public hearing will be held by the Zoning Board of 

Appeals of the Village of Wesley Hills on the 21st day of February, 2024 at 7:30 P.M. at the 

Village Hall, 432 Route 306, Wesley Hills, New York 10952 to consider the application 

submitted by Bassie Hurwitz for a variance from the provisions of Section 230-17 Attachment I 

of the Code of the Village of Wesley Hills, to permit the maintenance and use of a driveway to a 

single family residence having impervious surface ratio of .29 instead of the prior variance 

granted of .26. 

 
The subject premises are situated on the west side of Spook Rock Road at the intersection 

with Oren Court, known as 89 Spook Rock Road, designated on the Tax Map as Section 40.16 

Block 1 Lot 10.21, in an R-50 Zoning District. 

 
Copies of the aforesaid application are available for public review at the office of the 

Village Clerk/Treasurer, Village of Wesley Hills, 432 Route 306, Wesley Hills, New York 10952 

between the hours of 9 A.M. and 4 P.M. Mondays through Fridays, exclusive of  holidays. 
 

Dated: Wesley Hills, New York 

February l, 2024 

 

 
Camille Guido-Downey 

Village Clerk/Treasurer 

Village of Wesley Hills 

66

Item 3.



67

Item 3.



68

Item 3.



69

Item 3.



70

Item 3.



71

Item 3.



72

Item 3.



73

Item 3.



File Attachments for Item:

4. Application submitted by Goldy Rosenfeld for variances from the provisions of  Sections 230-17 

Attachment I and 230-14O(4)(a) of the Code of the Village of Wesley Hills, to permit the maintenance 

and use of a single family residence and inground swimming pool having building height of 26.18 feet 

instead of the maximum permitted of 25 feet, impervious surface ratio of .30 instead of the maximum 

permitted of .25 and rear yard for the pool of 11.5 feet instead of the minimum required of 15 feet.

The subject premises are situated on the north side of Ardley Place at the intersection with Wilder Road,

known as 2 Ardley Place, designated on the Tax Map as Section 41.10 Block I Lot 20, in an R 35 Zoning 

District.

74



75

Item 4.



76

Item 4.



77

Item 4.



78

Item 4.



79

Item 4.



80

Item 4.



81

Item 4.



82

Item 4.



83

Item 4.



84

Item 4.



85

Item 4.



86

Item 4.



87

Item 4.



88

Item 4.



89

Item 4.



90

Item 4.



91

Item 4.



92

Item 4.



93

Item 4.



94

Item 4.



95

Item 4.



96

Item 4.



97

Item 4.



98

Item 4.



99

Item 4.



100

Item 4.



101

Item 4.



102

Item 4.



103

Item 4.



 
 

HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
23 New Hempstead Road 

New City, New York 10956 
Phone: (845) 638-5060   Fax: (845) 638-5037 

Email: highway@co.rockland.ny.us 
 

Charles H. "Skip" Vezzetti 
Superintendent of Highways 

 

 

January 16, 2024 

 

 

Ms. Alicia Schultz 

Deputy Village Clerk 

Village of Wesley Hills 

432 Route 306 

Wesley Hills, NY 10952 

 

Re: Site Plan Review for Single-Family Residence and In-Ground Pool   

2 Ardley Place in Wesley Hills, NY 

 Tax Lot #41.10-1-20; R-35 Zoning District 

 

Dear Ms. Schultz: 

 

The Rockland County Highway Department (“RCHD”) was in receipt of the above application 

along with a site plan prepared by Anthony R. Celentano, P.L.S., dated 03.10.23, as part of the 

GML review process. The review has been complete now and we offer the following comments. 

 

1. It appears the evergreen hedge/trees planted in the Rockland County Right of Way 

(“ROW”) is causing a traffic safety issue at the intersection as the line of sight is 

restricted. The trees/hedge shall be removed, and the line of sight shall be enhanced to 

promote traffic safety at the intersection. 

 

2. A drainage report shall be prepared to demonstrate that the existing/proposed drainage 

system in the parcel is adequately designed to produce no net increase in the peak rate of 

discharge from the site at all design points. 

 

3. A road work permit must be secured from the RCHD prior to starting any construction 

work in the site.  

 

We appreciate you for the opportunity to review the site plan. Please feel free to contact us at 

845 638 5060 with any question or concern you may have regarding this matter. 

 

Thank you. 

 

104

Item 4.



Page 2 

 
 

 

Dyan Rajasingham 

Engineer III 

 

CC:  Rockland County Department of Planning 

 Anthony R. Celentano, P.L.S. – Professional Land Surveyor 

105

Item 4.



106

Item 4.



107

Item 4.



108

Item 4.



109

Item 4.



 

 

 
June 9, 2023 
 
Village of Wesley Hills 
432 Route 306 
Wesley Hills, New York 10952 
 
Attn: Alicia Shultz, Building Department 
 
Re:  2 Ardley Place 
 As-built Review (x2) 
 
Dear Ms. Schultz, 
 
Our office has reviewed the “Final Survey for 2 Ardley Pl”, prepared by Anthony Celentano, P.L.S. last revised May 
10, 2023. A site visit was last performed on June 6, 2023. At this time, we do not recommend the issuance of a 
Certificate of Occupancy. Is noted that the two properties are under the same ownership, however, they’re still 
considered two separate lots which may cause issues with zoning and the approval for the adjacent neighborhood 
gathering based on how the overall site is being utilized. We offer the following comments: 
 

1. Swing set/play area to be shown on survey. Material of play area to be indicated.  Trampoline and playset 
improvements are not consistent with the adjacent neighborhood gathering’s special permit. Location of 
accessory structure(s) may require a variance for side setback and front yard setback. 

2. Existing drainage easement on the north side of 29 Wilder should be labeled. The filed subdivision Map 
#3252 indicates that this 15’ drainage easement is to the County of Rockland.  

3. Please note that our office did not have the opportunity to review the pool plan. It is noted that a building 
permit was issued from the Village in January 2022. A swale was proposed in the location of the 
constructed pool/patio. Applicant shall demonstrate equivalent measure to replace the proposed swale 
to mitigate any negative impacts to the adjacent neighbors. Additional topography information in the 
northwesterly corner and pool/patio area shall be provided.  

4. Due to the as-built impervious surface ratio and, Applicant to confirm that the installed drywell system 
provides sufficient volume to demonstrate a net decrease in peak runoff rates for the 100-year, 24-hour 
storm. Additional drainage mitigation may be required.  

5. The maximum building height calculation has been corrected and is measured at 26.18’ as noted in the 
Bulk Table. This requires a variance and is referred to the Zoning Board of Appels for further consideration.  

6. The pool patio encroaches the 15’ pool setback requirements along the northern property line. This 
requires a variance and is referred to the Zoning Board of Appeals for further consideration. 

7. The Bulk Table has been updated to indicate a maximum impervious surface ratio of 0.30, exceeding the 
allowable ratio of 0.25. This requires a variance and is referred to the Zoning Board of Appeals for further 
consideration.  

8. The installed 4”/6” SDR-35 drainage pipes on the north side of building are shown encroaching into the 
adjacent property to the North (29 Wilder) and daylighting into a 15’-wide drainage easement on the 
North side of 29 Wilder. Drainage pipes to be removed/modified or a appropriate easements shall be 
filed. Applicant to review the potential of rerouting the drainage pipes to the existing catch basin on the 
South side of the property.  

9. During the site visit, it was found that the 4” and 6” SDR-35 drainage pipes are installed on top of the 
other at the point of daylight. Applicant to provide additional information on how these pipes were 

110

Item 4.



June 9, 2023 

 

 
BROOKER ENGINEERING, PLLC  |  Page 2 

installed and where the secondary line is from. Standing water was found in all four of the installed catch 
basins on the north side of the building. Inverts of the pipes to be provided on the survey and positive 
conveyance of runoff through the installed pipes to be demonstrated.   

10. Fence and hedges appear to be located within the westerly 15’ wide drainage easement on top of an 
existing drainage pipe. Fence & hedges shall be relocated east outside of the easement.  

11. Fence, hedges, and grading along eastern property line to be relocated within the property or Applicant 
to seek approval from the Village Board. Please note that the allowable height for a fence along the front 
lot line is 4 feet. A 6-foot fence in the front yard must be setback at least 4 feet (2/3rds its height) from 
the property line to be in conformance. In the most recent site visit, it appears the fence has been 
relocated to the west side of the fence. Survey shall be updated to reflect this and confirm appropriate 
setbacks. Based upon field measurements, the fence appears to encroach within the allowable setback, 
possibly the R.O.W., and is not in conformance. Furthermore, a concern was raised for fence/hedge 
location as it relates to sufficient sight distance. The setbacks required per code will assist with this issue.  

12. Soil to be removed from the existing catch basin in the Wilder Road R.O.W.  
13. Signoff from the Town of Ramapo for sewer connection to be provided. 
14. During the site visit, the water service curb box could not be found. Contractor to confirm location and 

curb box to be brought to grade if not done so already.  
15. Roof leader inverts to be provided once drywells are cleaned of accumulated soil.  
16. It appeared that the ripped inlet protection and accumulated soil remain within the two drywells. Drywell 

shall be cleaned of sediment, as necessary. Inlet protection for the two drywells to be removed. 
17. Disturbed areas with the Wilder Road R.O.W. are to be repaired with topsoil and seed. Remains of the 

concrete base for fence poles to be removed.  
 
Our office will continue our review upon submission of a revised survey and satisfaction to the outstanding 
comments above. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
 
Matthew Trainor, P.E. 
Project Engineer 
BROOKER ENGINEERING, PLLC 
 

Y:\VILLAGES\WH Wesley Hills\WH0171 - 2020 Plot Plans\2 Ardley Place\2023-06-09 As-Built Survey Review x2.docx 

 
 

111

Item 4.



112

Item 4.



113

Item 4.



114

Item 4.



115

Item 4.



File Attachments for Item:

5. January 23, 2024

116



1 

 

 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING MINUTES 
January 23, 2024, at 7:30 PM 

432 Route 306, Wesley Hills, NY 10952 

Phone: 845-354-0400 | Fax: 845-354-4097 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Jonathan Gewirtz, Chairman 

Richard Weinberger, Member 

Stuart Zelmanovitz, Member 

Stefanie Collantes-Bouvry, Member 

Anita Hajioff. Ad Hoc 

          

ABSENT:   Randi Marlin, Member 

Barry Rozenberg, Ad Hoc 

 

OTHERS PRESENT: Doris Ulman, Assistant Village Attorney 

    Alicia Schultz, Deputy Village Clerk 

 

Chairman Gewirtz opened the meeting at 7:30 pm. 

 

ITEM #1 - PUBLIC HEARING - 7 ARDLEY PLACE 

 

Chairman Gewirtz read the public hearing notice into the record. 

 

Doris Ulman stated that Nancy Rubin, representative for the applicant, has submitted an email 

requesting an adjournment to the February 21, 2024 meeting and noted that this is their second 

adjournment and that neither the applicant, nor any representative for the applicant, has shown for the 

Public Hearings 

 

Chairman Gewirtz asked if anyone from the public would like to speak. 

 

Sara Felberman, 5 Ardley Place, stated that in November 2022 they discovered a discrepancy with the 

filed map for #5 and #7 Ardley Place. Ms. Felberman handed out a packet of exhibits for the Board, 

which included a letter from CivilTec Engineering from November 21, 2022 that states the square 

footage of the property at 7 Ardley Place is 35,277 sq. feet, however the plot plan from CivilTec 

Engineering submitted with the current ZBA application has 36,542 sq. feet down as the square footage. 

Her exhibits also included a letter from Celentano Surveying, PLLC dated December 5, 2022, stating the 

filed map discrepancies for #5 and #7 Ardley Place.  

  

Doris Ulman stated that the applicant has other discrepancies with their property discovered by the 

Village Engineer, and there will have to be some investigation into the filed map discrepancies. 

117

Item 5.



2 

 

Chairman Gewirtz stated that this will be the final adjournment and the applicant must attend the next 

meeting in February to answer to the multiple issues before the Board, and no variances will be granted 

until the filed map discrepancies are managed. Chairman Gewirtz requested a workshop for the 

application to be discussed on February 8, 2024. 

 

Chairman Gewirtz made a motion to adjourn this application to the February 21, 2024, meeting, 

seconded by Stuart Zelmanovitz. Upon vote, this motion was carried unanimously.   

 

ITEM #2 - PUBLIC HEARING – 191 GRANDVIEW AVENUE 
 

Chairman Gewirtz read the public hearing notice into the record. 

 

Mark Maidique, 320 Post Road, #180-200, Darien, CT 06820, was present and affirmed. Mr. Maidique 

stated that he has applied to the ZBA for a variance for maximum impervious surface ratio of 0.23 when 

0.20 is allowed, which is actually less than the existing impervious surface ratio that is currently 0.241. 

Mr. Maidique stated that this variance is not for the house itself but for proposed site renovations to 

include the driveway, pool, patios, walkways and porches. Mr. Maidique also stated that even though 

this is a new project, they are proposing to replace existing conditions. Mr. Maidique added that due to 

the fact that this property is on a flag lot, a lot of the impervious surface is taken up by the long 

driveway. 

 

Doris Ulman questioned what the accessory structure contains. 

 

Mr. Maidique stated that it contains a guest room with a bathroom, and no kitchen exists. 

 

Chairman Gewirtz made a motion to close the public hearing, seconded by Stefanie Collantes-Bouvry 

 

Stuart Zelmanovitz made a motion to approve the amended application, subject to compliance with the 

following Rockland County agency letters, seconded by Stefanie Collantes-Bouvry. 

 

1. Rockland County Highway Department 

2. Rockland County Center of Environmental Health  

3. Rockland County Department of Planning  

(INSERT RESOLUTION) 

 

Upon vote, this motion was carried unanimously.  

 

Item #3 - APPROVAL OF MINUTES – DECEMBER 20, 2023 

 

Stefanie Collantes-Bouvry made a motion to approve the December 20, 2023 minutes, seconded by 

Richard Weinberger. Upon vote, this motion was carried 4-0, Anita Hajioff abstained.. 

 

Chairman Gewirtz made a motion to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Stefanie Collantes-Bouvry. Upon 

vote, this motion was carried unanimously. 

 

Respectfully submitted, Alicia Schultz 

118

Item 5.


	Top
	Item 1.	7 Ardley
	7 Ardley ZBA app
	7 Ardley new Certification Page
	7 Ardley PHN
	7 Ardley site plan for ZBA 11-27-23
	7 Ardley Building Dept. Denial letter
	5-7 Ardley Survey

	Item 2.	1 Rochelle Lane
	1 Rochelle Lane PHN 2.1.24
	1 Rochelle Lane ZBA application 1.30.24

	Item 3.	89 Spook Rock Road
	89 Spook Rcok ZBA applcation 1.16.24
	89 Spook Rock bldg dept denial letter 1.17.24
	89 Spook Rock PHN 2.1.24
	89 Spook Rock GML referral 1.17.24
	89 Spook Rock RCHD ZBA review letter 1.24.24
	89 Spook Rock RCSD1 ZBA review letter 1.25.24
	89 Spook Rock Road RC Drainage Agency- Hurwitz Driveway ZBA Letter 1.30.24

	Item 4.	2 Ardley Place
	2 Ardley Place ZBA application 12.27.23
	2 Ardley Place Short Enviro. form 12.28.23
	2 Ardley Place bldg dept denial letetr 12.27.23
	2 Ardley Place GML referral 12.28.23
	2 Ardley Place RCHD ZBA 01.16.24
	2 Ardley Place RCPD ZBA letter 1.19.24
	2 Ardley Place RCHD ZBA letter 1.26.24
	2 Ardley Place MT as-built review x2 6.9.23
	2 Ardley PHN info

	Item 5.	January 23, 2024
	1-23-2024 ZBA Minutes

	Bottom



